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From: Matt Moldvay Sep 17, 2024

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: Consent Agreement and Final Order 12:42 pm

Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:40:30 PM

Attachments: image001.png U.S. EPA REGION 5

HEARING CLERK
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additiofed=eetsiten=irenmm—
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

We have received.

Thank you,

Matthew Moldvay

President

AKRON STEEL TREATING COMPANY
336 Morgan Avenue

Akron, Ohio 44311

Tel:  800.364.2782

Web: www.akronsteeltreating.com
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NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is proprietary to Akron Steel Treating

Company and/or 1Q Technologies Inc, and may contain confidential or privileged information.
The information in this message is intended only for the use of the intended addressee. If you are
not the intended addressee, please be aware that any use, disclosure, distribution, and/or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer. This information may be
subject to the International Traffic in Arms Regulation (ITAR), and may not be exported to
unauthorized persons without approval by the United States government. Violations of these
laws are subject to severe criminal punishment.
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